From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 5/7/2014 11:24:16 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meet with PG&E on Energy Efficiency?

Sure. Thanks.

Julie

Julie A. Fitch

Chief of Staff to

Commissioner Carla J. Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission

FPhone (415) 703-3134

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 1:.03 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Meet with PG&E on Energy Efficiency?

Julie —

Would you be interested in meeting with us on the funding phase of the EE proceeding? If so,
I'll ask Sally to help set it up.

SB GT&S 0315306


mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Thanks!

yours,

sid
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